
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Everyone, 

Schurr, Kent 

Friday, February 24, 2012 12:55 PM 

Harold, John; Egger, Christopher; Brown, Chris; Morreale, Michael; Haygood, Joe; Lally, 

Shawn; Sweet, William; Merris, Geoffrey 

Paul Rittman; Reilly, Jim; Meyer, Chris; Spokane, Randy 
Slides from Bonus Roll-Out Phone Conference 

Pain First Semester 2012 Bonus Plan Overview to RS Ms Ver1 1 - Feb 24 2012.pdf 

As a follow-up to our call today, attached are the slides. 

Have a great weekend! 

Kent 
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[ QUOTA 

--- ---

2011 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL 

2012 

Untapped 
Potential 

Untapped Potential Component -
All territories are expected to grow 
by capturing a percentage from 
their remaining market potential 

History Component - All territories 
are expected to achieve a multiple 
of last year's sales 
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Fentora Payout Curve 
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Teva IC Payout Curves 
Pcl{//.7{.lf_,':..' of T a11781' Bv Attafiyne;"JI Table 

Target $21,000 
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F' tS t 2012 T p , C s s MBOB G 
Key Results 

Amas Qualifier Questions Yes No Measurement T ool{:s) 

8:.rnkK·',·; PLm 
!',t;i ,,,,:c,<:1,einu ,t ,;ind 

Admini'J:,.,~nur, 

1. R£ Ms HCP Enrollment -
Has th:,2 s;,r,,:iafot ad1i~:,d th,,; Goal of 91}% of a,:! d.;dle- 3-W -~nd 50'?-\i cf ail d'cdi.;, 1-2 
FE/YTOR.4 P:::esG~:bers :n t:""::e cai:i pfa::: by :3/12/2G12? ·('.-.-.-;,-

Pa·,·n··t Pffl·i:;, l - ; 
$.3:.,00<) .2:. .5{;1-•;::; 

$1,H.::O 40 - 49"1a 
$Le{:{) 

1. REM, Patii2nt Enn;l!me11t -

Pa·,·p1t 
$1,,{)QQ 
f500 

Di::l m-e Speda:i,t cdain .2: 1 e,xfrllta<l p3t:Br:t PP4F fo:- cie,:J., J-rn enroiJ,;;j p1·em"ic<l-rs by 

~jJt~~?:~~-~~t git-;,:,-;,? .f;)F PP4F5 akrea':,-· .::iuhrrrftt<':'lf 

P;.:..:.:rep~ w/ ; :-.:t:r1 i=c:-:n::r1H~ ~ 
..2:, ►;,:Cr~:!o $2~500 
a0 -8¥,, t1 . .soo 

3. Cail: Pk:m .Ac!Jie11Bmeat -
o;d th~: Sr;,er:::a:~st 2v2:a9e 6 c;3~!S/tt:iy ~th 5 b-s;ni;: on C::i!l Pia:-:: t-2:rg:ets a~:d ;_=i~hieYc .~~ gr;;{.-::, c~f 
th8 call/PDE g,~al? 

'I. Sales .Activity Man.s.gement ·· 
Has tl:ft S;JB( !aJ:~t •~:0nsi.st~:1:tt~1 ~nt~r-2CI s~d-85 :c.?,:lis an{~ othe· a:::t;":-,.rft:t indut!ln{: t:n-:-e c:ut of 
territGlt' !r;te Sidbs-l d:J:ily 2t:d S)B:<h,0;1ir8d a min;:mum of 2b:fw*kly ind:.:;dl::,;; Oll<:8 t,\' 
rni,:h,;;ht Sunday -e,•·sni,;,g?' 

T21 ,~:st Paiout $SQQ { an::,ual t..arget} 

Key Results Areas Payout level 

TARGET P,i\YOLff $9/lG:l) (armu:a:,iy): 

-"' :.1\RGE: PAYOUT (3n be -exceec<:.>d by 3,hi<c'Ving 295% of Dedi<c' 3-:W and ~5(i<%, 0f D<c'<:i!e 1-2 REM:; HCP Enro!lme-1it 

P"' Sp<=<.:i3lbts l'<'ho ,2.chiev,; J':VlU% ,;t;a, ,atta::1:nent wlH eaIn the REM~ HCP Enn:;':lrn.;,nt ta,·g12t paymit of $3,0GO 

F\mi eva,uat,on .::<f in~enl:ive c0rnr_x,i1sal:icn wil: also ir,,::ll:de .~n ass€s,ment r,ega:cd!,,,::J wh4ner p,2rfu:rm.arwe and pn:ifessionai c.o:"\d~.1ct \,<,c1s c,.)ns!,,ti,nt l',ith thi,· iett£>r 21·,d the spirit 
of tlw CDrlll\ciny's Comp:i::a•xe f'rogffn1, Code .-:i .Cond,i,:1 and c@1pli3we-:·elate;:i, polides .. 
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Key ~Its Qualifier Questions Yes No Measurement Tool{s) 

Hu-smf:'~~­
Nknt~gernent 

and 

L Has tlls Mana-g:81 bdlt JWd ::,1af:1t;iin"':l ;J qua::ty ?:e>;;ional ]LlSlfl:?35 pla::: ;:m-c: (D!lS!s'"..s:ntlv 
2x1:c<uted all re,;i,or:a:! mar;3gemsr1t duties {<c·.,;;. l:-u;;::,£55 ::-e0,tews, woi-k-',\'ith !f.t'"s£:'S/tekl 
rnadf,nf: 1t·p:::,ts •. e:<pff,s~, :-r,anag2n·,!=:!":t, oackf:l!:i:=-,{, op,e::i: te:•;itor:,es \'~it:h,n..:,;_45 days, ~,tcj? 

2. H;is tlis> f>t3l1?.a;),:;J" ir::plrn;rnt;;d/r::ai;:ta:n,,;,::: a::,;j rnad,,cti to ,n,d:\,i;:k,;:il sldlls d<eY'2i:G:31ll'2!lt 
µla:::,.,. ;:hiih' u!I ,;i-,t::, in,,; Sdbel and: .,:ctivit,· !lil:11-:;r::issi:0::: .2) ti::nes/wtd:. for 211 r.;:;iia::: 
n·,~mt:e1·s? 

3. Df.d the regic1n rns-Et :MBO rn:etrk g.•Jd~s: rn~O:-::g 8::i-,;;H:::-1i:::::t goafa fn the RfMs progr.arn~ 
sa:!:::s sp~:i~ksts ittera~:eci 6 (atls/day )N:th .5 b~n·g er: Ca~!: P~~:n ta:{~t'.:; 3nd: ~d-::i~v:ad ..2:_·;;D:~ii, 
cf th:e cal!/FDE ,;icat' 

4. Has the Mana{:cer 3d1ie010:i .2: minirnum of 711',"D:J:-witi> d3ys (time ·,~::th c"3:Ies specia:is"'' or 
e;:sto:n~rs anr.tk!H·;) ::n t:::& fi~td with.=: f::e:Jd r:cia:chi:-::g tep:Ht .aft.Br eat::"":: ·~\10::k-~i'/:th? 

TARGET ?AYOLIT $6,750 (ps;- St'm%tE1'} $13,50{1 (annuaUy) 

E:ad, MEIO Cornpenent Target Payout Sl,6:37.50 fp-er semester) 

fin'1l t'vahHtiDn .,:f irn:'t',!oti•ti;, ·m:i-:pe::,satio,:, ·wil: al,;o ind:Jdi• an a'i""-Bc-.srne:nt :Bgardng wl-ft<t:var paifa:rn.arn:e, and prufessi◊na:' e:mdrn:t was rnm::stt<nt with th.;, ,i:etter and fr>t' splr:t 
cf tiw Cbinp,:iG\/'S Cmnplla:Ke F'rog,,·arr,1,. Cods of Cbndw:.t and rnrnpUatKe-relared pclicies. 
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1111 
180 Pills 111111111~~111111 270 Pills 
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